The Northumberland Estates

FAQ: Mr R Whinney Our Ref: RW/AR/1f/C121
Prudhoe Town Council
The Spetchells Centre 29th February 2016

58 Front Street
Prudhoe Please reply to Mr Andrew Robson

NE42 5AA
Dear Mr Whinney

Land for Allotment Gardens, Prudhoe
Agreement Numbers B3109, B2929, B2806

Thank you for your letter dated 28t January 2016 in response to the rent reviews for the
above Agreements. Having considered this matter, we feel the reviewed rent figure is
reasonable and falls in line with rents elsewhere on the Estate. We therefore expect to
proceed at this level of rent.

Itis Estate policy to review the rents on allotments every three years; it is the case for review
of the above Agreements too.

Yours sincerely

[

R. C.St. . Wilson

Estates Office, Alnwick Castle, Alnwick, Northumberland., NE66 1INQ
Telephone: (1665510777  Fax: 01665 510876



